

-1CTRL-A General Meeting 3 - Looking forward to Anime North!

1. Clubs Day Review
2. Show 1 Review, Possible room changes
3. Possible Attack on Titan Schedule Promotion
4. Key list finalization
5. Project's night scheduling
6. Anime North
7. APMM for Meeting 1&2
8. Adjourn

Starts at 6:01

1. Clubs Day Review

We needed a better location

Volunteers were Jordy, Josh, Jess, Riel and Rodrich

We need pins, and proper arm bands Riel proposes to fund this, possibly pink. Amy might be able to do this.

2. Show 1 review

Was in M3.

Problem with A/V.

Had to use wall

Riel says Acoustics wasn't bad

Outlets everywhere was great

Jordy was latish on pizza

Coffee spilled, Jordy and Rodrich cleaned it up

No room changes

EIT show on Saturday.

Technical problems with Joshes PS3 caused lateness. Amy says it's all Dylan's fault.

Activity was fun.

3. Possible Attack on Titan Schedule Promotion

Riel suggests to demote Patlabour, and Alcina made weird, disapproving noises

Will says to do a marathon of it.

Might be replacing some samplers

Maybe the third slot on Friday

To not show it, no votes

To show during show 4 votes

Going to make a poll on the forums

4. Key list finalization

Josh submitted key lists. Jordy could not get on. Jess says she has a way to get him on.

5. Project night scheduling

Couldn't get in room. Was fixed, according to Jess

6. Anime North

Probably doing a meet up on Sat or Sun. Josh will make a forum post. Josh must talk to Sam to plan the meet up. Business cards for anime north to members. Flyers will be printed (Josh)

6.25 general

Jess wants a Canada day games day

6.5. Marathons

Clannad is 50 eps long

Ouran is 24 episodes

Canada Day weekend

Sat and sun

June 15th -16th

June 29th -30th

July 6th - 7th

July 20th - 21st

Jordy Suggests a Puella Magi Madoka Magica marathon ☺

Jess might be able to do a Shin Sakia Yori marathon

7. APMM for meeting 1&2

approve

8. Adjourn

7:03